



Parvin Karimova

Date of birth: 06/09/1986 | **Nationality:** Azerbaijani | **Phone number:**

(+994) 557266028 (Mobile) | **Email address:** pkerimova@khazar.org | **Email**

address: parvinkarimova2015@gmail.com |

Address: Mahammad Hadi 130, APT#128, 1142, Baku, Azerbaijan (Home)

About me:

ESL Instructor with more than 10 years of experience equipping adults and children to function confidently in English-speaking world. Creative and flexible teacher with focus on adapting curriculum and methods to students' needs, including online and in-person instruction. Passionate about teaching ESL to students with any native language and any starting level of proficiency. Accomplished teacher with extensive experience in developing curriculum for English language classes. Exceptional background in designing meaningful and effective coursework that engages students and expedites learning.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

10/2007 – 11/2007 Baku, Azerbaijan

VOLUNTEER TRANSLATOR CINEMATOGRAPHY STUDIO

02/2008 – 04/2008 Baku, Azerbaijan

VOLUNTEER KHAZAR UNIVERSITY

04/2008 – 04/2014 Baku, Azerbaijan

ASSISTANT OF THE DEAN'S OFFICE KHAZAR UNIVERSITY

01/2020 – 04/2021 Baku, Azerbaijan

CBELT-TKT TRAINER KHAZAR UNIVERSITY

09/2009 – CURRENT Baku, Azerbaijan

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE TEACHER KHAZAR UNIVERSITY

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

09/1993 – 06/2004 Baku, Azerbaijan

SECONDARY EDUCATION Secondary School №204

Address Baku, Azerbaijan

09/2004 – 06/2008 Baku, Azerbaijan

BACHELOR OF ARTS (TRANSLATION ENGLISH-PERSIAN) Khazar University

Address Baku, Azerbaijan | **Website** www.khazar.org

09/2009 – 06/2012 Baku, Azerbaijan

MASTER OF ARTS (ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE) Khazar University

Address Baku, Azerbaijan | **Website** www.khazar.org

09/2012 – CURRENT Baku, Azerbaijan
PHD SOCIAL PHILOSOPHY Khazar University

Address Baku, Azerbaijan

06/2005 Baku, Azerbaijan
ENGLISH TEACHERS' WORKSHOP Khazar University

Address Baku, Azerbaijan

24/03/2007 – 30/03/2007 Baku, Azerbaijan
BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC REPORTING Khazar University

Address Baku, Azerbaijan

11/2017 Baku, Azerbaijan
APPLIED LINGUISTICS AND RESEARCH METHODOLOGY Khazar University

Address Baku, Azerbaijan

01/2018 Baku, Azerbaijan
DATA COLLECTION AND ENGLISH FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES Khazar University

Address Baku, Azerbaijan

21/11/2019 – 22/11/2019 Baku, Azerbaijan
HYBRIDITY OF ACADEMIC & RESEARCH METHODOLOGY Khazar University

Address Baku, Azerbaijan

02/2021 Türkiye
ACADEMIC PEER REVIEWER COURSE IKSAD Academy

Address Türkiye

● **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

PUBLICATIONS

["The concept of personality in communication theory"](#) – 2021
ISSN 2664-5998

"Helvetika" publishing house

["The concept of communicative personality in communication theory"](#) – 2021
ISBN – 978-605-70611-3-3

International Congress on Social Sciences, China to Adriatic. Ankara, Turkey

["The Concept of Communication in Philosophical Thought in Ancient Times"](#) – 2021

Dedicated to the 98th Anniversary of the National Leader, Heydar Aliyev, V International Scientific

["Language and communication"](#)
UOT:81

Civilization, Baku Eurasian University. Azerbaijan Baku

["Philosophy of language"](#) – 2022
Impact Factor: 1.790. -ISSN: 2708-986X

SCIENTIFIC WORK. International scientific journal. Azerbaijan Baku

["The problem of communication in the history of philosophical thought"](#) – 2021

ISSN 2520-2014

News of Pedagogical University. Azerbaijan Baku

["Communication and its forms of manifestation"](#) – 2022

Western Caspian University. Scientific News No. 2, 2022 (Humanities series)

"Communication in labor relations" – 2022

Materials of the 1st Republican Scientific Conference of the Ancient Land (December 16, 2022)

Communication and the Crisis of the Spirit – 2023

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

20/01/2021 – 21/01/2021 – Ankara, Turkey

Englishers' First International Conference on English Language, Linguistics and Literature

29/02/2020 – Azerbaijan Teacher Development Centre

2nd Annual Cambridge Day Conference - Cambridge English Teaching Qualifications

12/09/2020 – Khazar University, Baku, Azerbaijan

International Conference on Philosophy of Language, Literature and Linguistics

26/01/2021 – Cambridge Assessment English

How to teach an exam class for A2 Key for Schools and B1 Preliminary for Schools

28/01/2021 – British Council

Critical and Creative Thinking in the ELT classroom

11/02/2021 – British Council

Dyslexia Toolkit

18/02/2021 – University of Technology and Applied Sciences-Ibri, Oman

Online Motivation by Dr. Mobina Rahnama

19/02/2021 – Khazar University, Baku, Azerbaijan

The Social Nature of Academic Discourse

04/03/2021

The Garden Project: Bringing Learning to Life with Sustainable ELT Practices

18/03/2021 – Khazar University, Baku, Azerbaijan

Opportunities and Challenges in Publishing Research Papers in Scholarly International Journals

25/02/2021 – British Council

Promoting Creativity in Digital Learning

24/03/2021 – 27/03/2021

TESOL 2021 International Convention & English Language Expo

25/03/2021 – University of Technology and Applied Sciences-Ibri, Oman

Students Active Learning (SAL) By Dr. Sultan Al Ghafri

28/04/2021 – University of Technology and Applied Sciences-Ibri, Oman

"Demystifying Digital Literacy and Autonomous Learning" by Claire Siskin (USA)

01/05/2021 – Department of English, Gramin (ACS)

Integrating Skills into English Language and Literature Curriculum

01/05/2021 – International Association of Teachers of English as a Foreign Language

Online Conference: an IATEFL Teacher Training and Education SIG

21/05/2021 – Khazar University

Four Overarching Principles in Reading the English Novel: Variable Attention Allocation for the Advanced Learner

09/03/2021 – 24/03/2021 – Support service for young entrepreneurs

Online Conference: New Generation 2.0

27/05/2021 – Organized by English Language Center, University of Technology and Applied Sciences-Ibri

Revisiting Learning about Blended & Hybrid E-Learning through Engagement in Communities of Practice

28/01/2022 – British Council

Twosides of the same coin: Critical and Creative Thinking in the ELT classroom

06/11/2021 – 08/11/2021 – Doha, State of Qatar

The 6th Annual Qatar University International Conference titled Changing Roles and Expanding Responsibilities of ELT Teachers in Post-Covid Era

20/05/2021 – Sensations English

Engaging students through asynchronous video-based lessons

06/05/2021 – Macmillan education

An Essential Guide to Teaching Preschool Children

02/05/2021 – Brain Desing

Why do I want to be an HR specialist?

25/05/2021 – Organized by English Language Center, University of Technology and Applied Sciences-Ibri

Students Active Learning (SAL) By Dr. Sultan Al Ghafri

09/06/2021 – Cambridge University Press

Doing (or is it 'making?') your best with collocations

25/02/2021 – British Council

Online webinar: Promoting Creativity in Digital Learning

19/02/2021 – Khazar University

The Social Nature of Academic Discourse

01/09/2021 – Teach-o-gen

Bridging the Gap Between Online and In-person Learning

Cambridge University Press, Cambridge Assessment English

Defining and evaluating personalised learning

30/08/2021 – 31/08/2021

Online Conference: Indian Science Fiction: Contexts, Texts & Practices

28/04/2021 – English Language Center, University of Technology and Applied Sciences-Ibri

Demystifying Digital Literacy and Autonomous Learning

26/05/2021 – Cambridge University Press

20 tips on vocabulary teaching

25/12/2021 – Advanced Distributed Learning

Our spiritual food is a book

24/03/2021 – 27/03/2021 – Tesol International Association

TESOL 2021 International Convention & English Language Expo

24/02/2021 – Khazar University

How Translation Works

23/07/2021 – 30/07/2021 – Khazar University, KPRCAS

A Seven day International Virtual FDP on An Expedition towards Multilingual Culturalism

23/08/2021 – Khazar University, KPRCAS

Inauguration of English Research Forum

22/10/2021 – Cambridge University Press, Cambridge Assessment English

English for academic purposes and learning opportunities with Craig Thaine

22/10/2021 – Cambridge University Press, Cambridge Assessment English

Engaging students in the feedback process in academic English classrooms with Sin Wang Chong

22/10/2021 – Cambridge University Press, Cambridge Assessment English

Learning-oriented assessment, critical thinking and English language speaking skills with Dr Mansoor Almalki

22/04/2021 – English Language Center, University of Technology and Applied Sciences-Ibri

**Has attended PD_ELC_UTAS_Ibri_Thursday_Event on Art of Critical Thinking by Roy Andersen (UK)
The Art of Sensitivity in Awareness: How to Improve Student Learning by Roy Andersen (UK)
Behavior and Online Interaction with Students by Jagan Mohan Rao**

23/04/2021 – Khazar University, KCLAS

Bard of AVON

21/10/2021 – Cambridge University Press, Cambridge Assessment English

Best practices in engaging language learners with Hayo Reinders

21/10/2021 – Cambridge University Press, Cambridge Assessment English

The wellbeing of educators – learning the skills of self-compassion with Kate Brierton

21/06/2021 – Khazar University, KPRCAS

English for Employability: An Undeniable Reality

21/01/2021 – Khazar University

Englishers' First International Conference on English Language

20/10/2021 – Cambridge University Press, Cambridge Assessment English

Integrating critical thinking into your reading and writing courses with James Dunn

20/10/2021 – Cambridge University Press, Cambridge Assessment English

Ask me anything with our ELT panel

19/10/2021 – Cambridge University Press, Cambridge Assessment English

Teaching writing in the new normal: lessons learned with Dr Alexander Nanni

19/10/2021 – Cambridge University Press, Cambridge Assessment English

Effective grammar instruction for writing with Randi Reppen

18/04/2021 – Brain Desing

STARTUP: why and how?

12/09/2020 – Khazar University

Philosophy of Language

18/03/2021 – Khazar University

Opportunities and Challenges in Publishing Research Papers in Scholarly International Journals

18/02/2021 – English Language Center, University of Technology and Applied Sciences-Ibri

Online Motivation

16/08/2021 – 18/08/2021 – Deogiri College, Deogiri College, Aurangabad, Arts, Commerce & Science College

Students-Teachers' & other Stakeholders' Capacity Building Programs on Public Health & Modern Life Style: Role of Yoga, Physical Education, Sports, NCC, NSS, Humanities & Sciences

14/04/2021 – BRAZ-TESOL

DEMYSTIFYING COACHING IN LANGUAGE TEACHING

04/11/2021 – English Language Center, University of Technology

Educational Leadership

11/02/2021 – British Council

Your Dyslexia Toolkit

01/05/2021 – IATEFL

IATEFL Teacher Training and Education SIG

09/08/2021 – 11/08/2021 – Deogiri College, Deogiri College, Aurangabad, Arts, Commerce & Science College

Language, Literature, Criticism & Theory: A Vision of the Millennium for Aspiring Students, Researchers, Teachers & other Stakeholders

06/08/2021 – Khazar University

One Day National Webinar on Digital Humanities

05/09/2021 – Deogiri College

Cross-Cutting Issues in Education: The Invaluable Value of Ethics, Values & Principles

04/03/2021 – British Council

The Garden Project: Bringing Learning to Life with Sustainable ELT Practices

07/04/2022 – Cambridge Assessment English

Developing and assessing speaking skills for young learners

06/02/2022 – AETA

Practical Games in Teaching Vocabulary

16/12/2022 – AEM

I Republican Scientific Conference

03/02/2022 – Business Studies Department University of Technology and Applied Sciences

Unlearn Online Teaching

Gramin (ACS) Mahavidyalaya Vasantnagar

Integrating Skills into English Language and Literature Curriculum

RECOMMENDATIONS

Dr. Fakhranda Alimardanova Dean, School of Engineering and Applied Sciences

Khazar University, Baku, Azerbaijan

Email falimardanova@khazar.org

Assoc. Prof. Irada Khalilova Rector

Khazar University, Baku, Azerbaijan

Email ikhalilova@khazar.org

HONOURS AND AWARDS

06/2008

Dean's Honor List, G.P.A. 97 – Khazar University

15/01/2020

ESOL Examinations, TKT Module 1 – Cambridge Assessment

02/02/2021

Academic Peer Reviewer Course – KSAD Academy

20/10/2022

BRITISH TESOL, Professional Level – Imperial English UK

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Group and Individual instruction, Instructional plan implementation, Creative learning strategies, Test preparation